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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Lim Chou Siong <cslim@honda.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 22 May 2023 3:58 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A; CS A Team; Faeaz; Azman Bin Suip
Subject: ALLIANZ-Submission of Third Party Direct Settlement, Y/R: CC4/AIS23001134/pa3; 

O/R: SDE8885L
Attachments: 0205_001.pdf

 
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ to:  
Any Personal Injury Claims 
 
Dear Hsiao Tong, 
 
Sorry I forget to aƩached the LeƩer Of Authority in the last email, 
 
We accepted your seƩlement offer. 
 

 
 
We would appreciate if you could process payment for our claim soonest possible. 
 
Best Regards, 

CS Lim 
Ubi Body Repair & Paint 
 
Honda Singapore 
Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd. 
15, Ubi Road 4 
Singapore 408610 
DID/Mobile: 6514 5684 
Web: www.honda.com.sg 
 

 
 

From: Lim Chou Siong  
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 3:54 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Faeaz <faeaz@honda.com.sg>; Azman Bin 
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Suip <azmansuip@honda.com.sg> 
Subject: ALLIANZ-Submission of Third Party Direct Settlement, Y/R: CC4/AIS23001134/pa3; O/R: SDE8885L 
 
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
 

 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 2:14 PM 
To: Lim Chou Siong <cslim@honda.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Faeaz <faeaz@honda.com.sg>; Azman Bin 
Suip <azmansuip@honda.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: ALLIANZ-Submission of Third Party Direct Settlement, Y/R: CC4/AIS23001134/pa3; O/R: SDE8885L 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 
  SAVE AS TO COSTS 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
Solely for purposes of amicable seƩlement, we are agreeable to resolve the maƩer at S$2,369.67(all in) in full and 
final seƩlement of all claims your client has or may have against Allianz Insurance Singapore and/or their insured 
arising out of this incident.  
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If the above offer is accepted, kindly confirm seƩlement by providing a copy of the LeƩer of AuthorizaƟon / 
Warrant to Act  and your Bank details for us to process payment.   
 
Please note that your client’s receipt of the seƩlement sum or seƩlement sums shall consƟtute a full discharge of 
liability and waiver of any past, present or future claims your client may have against Allianz Insurance Singapore 
and/or our insured as a result of the accident on 23 JAN 2023.  
 
Please note that the clearance of this cheque / seƩlement sum or receipt of the successful electronic payment or 
payments consƟtutes your client’s acceptance of payment and full discharge of liability. 
 
Thank you.  
 
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving 
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred 
from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
  
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues 
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Lim Chou Siong <cslim@honda.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 1:14 PM 
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
 
Dear Chew Hsiao Tong, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDE8885L AND SJJ1000Y ON 23.01.23. 
 
AƩached please find our repair invoice and other relevant documents for the direct seƩlement claim. 
 
Kindly email me the DV as soon as possible. 
 
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
 

 
 

From: Printer Service <printservice@honda.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 12:59 PM 
To: Lim Chou Siong <cslim@honda.com.sg> 
Subject: Attached Image 
 
 

 

Conϐidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, conϐidential and 
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notiϐied that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately 
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you. 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet. 

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and 
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately 
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you. 
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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2023 11:04 AM
To: 'TEOLKIANG@GMAIL.COM'
Subject: CLAIM NOTIFICATION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJJ1000Y(ALLIANZ) AND SDE8885L 

AT/ALONG TUAS , SEOND LINK TWD IMIGRESSION ON 23/01/2023

TEO LEE KIANG                                        [By Email Only] 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
You Ref: SJJ1000Y 
Our Ref: CC4/AIS23001134/pa3 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJJ1000Y(ALLIANZ) AND SDE8885L AT/ALONG TUAS , SEOND LINK TWD IMIGRESSION ON 
23/01/2023 
  
We refer to the above subject matter.  We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your 
motor insurer, Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy. 
  
We have received a claim from SDE8885L against your insurance policy. 
                
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour. Therefore, 
we shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement of the third-party claim at best to avoid further litigation, 
which would escalate to even more cost.  
  
Please be informed that your No Claim Discount (NCD) may be affected as a result of the claim against your policy. 
  
As Insurers, they shall proceed to deal with the claim(s) subject to the merits of the case and according to the rights 
afforded under the policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your policy and seek to take conduct of third 
party claim(s) arising from this incident, at your own cost and defence, please reply to us within 7 days from the 
date of this letter. Your intent must be formally expressed to Allianz and acknowledged by Allianz. 
  
To protect your interest(s) in the handling of this claim, please do not discuss liability with any of the Third Party(s) 
and/or their legal representatives, or make any compromise or settlement without our prior knowledge and 
consent. If you receive any correspondence or legal document such as a Writ of Summons in connection with this 
accident, please forward it to us immediately. You may email it to customerservice@allianz.com.sg or deliver it by 
hand to Allianz Customer Care Centre. 
  
This letter should not be regarded as a waiver by Allianz of their rights to repudiate any claim because of any breach 
of policy terms and conditions you and/or your authorised driver may have committed. 
  
In the event of receiving and handling of any third-party injury claim(s), we shall keep you informed of the final 
indemnity upon conclusion of the matter(s).  
  
If you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact as at 6742 3197 or chewht@lkkauto.com. 
  
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
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